Darran Quaile

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Darran,

Sean Garvey <sgarvey@monam| ie>

19 October 2022 21:10

Darran Quaile

Greg Short; 'Niall Chisholm | Reddy A+U’; Trevor Cavanagh

FW: 2022_10_19 JOS to Monami RE: Boot Road PCC - Bus Shelter Stop #3465 Boot
Rd.

P21-051C-RAU-XX-XX-DR-A-3002 - Planning Site Plan.pdf

Please see hereunder confirmation from the NTA that they are in agreement with the relocation of the Bus Shelter

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards

Sean Garvey

Regionai Director

MONAMI

CONSTRUCTION

T: 061 294 362

M: 087 6446994

E: sgarvey@monami.ie
www.monami.ie
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ed on this email from sgarvey@monami.ie is confidential and may be lega Ii;
ileged. ltis intende ! Qole!v for use of the individuai or entity to whom it is addressed and other
f you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and ddei‘e

this e-mail from your system. Any disclosure, ¢ opvino, distribution or taking action in reliance of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Monami Construction is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the informaticon
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

From: Joe O’Sullivan <Joe.OSullivan@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 19 October 2022 11:19

To: Sean Garvey <sgarvey@monami.ie>

Cc: Greg Short <gshort@monami.ie>; 'Niall Chisholm | Reddy A+U' <nchisholm@reddyarchitecture.com>; Gilbert
Steele <gsteele@reddyarchitecture.com>; lan Mullarkey <lan.Mullarkey@nationaltransport.ie>; Soraghan Paul

<paul.soraghan@jcdecaux.ie>

Subject: 2022_10_19 JOS to Monami RE: Boot Road PCC - Bus Shelter Stop #3465 Boot Rd.

Hi Sean,




| refer to your email of 13 October inst. which includes an extract of correspondence received from South Dublin
County Council (SDCC) relating to Planning Application SD22A/0335. in reference to SDCC’s correspondence we
confirm that the NTA is agreement with siting of the repositioned bus shelter as indicated in drawing number P21-
051C-RAU-XX-XX-DR-A-3002 Revision P02, attached. We trust this clarifies the matter.

Best Regards,

g © Joe O’Sullivan

NTA . Sentor Project Manager
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In accordance with NTA's Right to Disconnect policy. If vou are receiving this email
outside of normat working hours, I do not expect a response or action ontside of Your own
working howrs.

From: Sean Garvey <sgarvey@monami.ie>

Sent: Thursday 13 October 2022 09:27

To: Joe O’Sullivan <Joe.OSullivan@nationaltransport.ie>

Cc: Greg Short <gshort@monami.ie>; 'Niall Chisholm | Reddy A+U' <nchisholm®@reddyarchitecture.com>; Gilbert
Steele <gsteele@reddyarchitecture.com>

Subject: RE: 2022_02_04 RE: Boot Road PCC - Bus Shelter #3465 Boot Rd, Clondalkin, Relocation Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the'organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Joe,

We have applied for planning for the Bus Shelter ( #3465) to be relocated along Boot Road. SDCC planners have
requested that the NTA confirm that they are in agreement with the relocation of this Bus Shelter, See snip
hereunder from the Planner’s letter

| have attached a site layout plan showing the relocated Bus Shelter, we would be grateful if you could confirm in
wiring that the NTA are in agreement with this relocation



¢ a
Decision Order Number: 1285 | Date of Decision: 11-0c1-2022
{
Register Reference; SD22AN335 i Registratfon Date: 17-Aug-2022
!
Applicant: Valley Healtheare Fund
Development: Madifications 1o the Primary Healthcare Cenwe as pennitted under Reg.
SD1LADIZS (An Bord Pleanala Ref. PLOGS.239890) aml SD20ADNSL
comprising of relocation of existing bus shelter o1 Boot Road (Bus Stop Ne.
34653 by ¢. 75 storthwards and constuction of a wew stainless steel and 2lass
bus sbielter including a double-sized wntermatly itluminatesd adventising panel:
Coustinction of an exterual stair core from fie basement car park 1o sirface level
with assoctated clianges to car parking lyout.
Location: Site a1 Bool Read 7 Convent Road, Fonthill Road and St. John's Road.
Clondalkin, Dublin 22
Applieation Type: Permisston

Dear Sir SMadam,
With reference to vour planning applicasion. received on 17-Aug-2022 iu connectian with the
above, Twish to infor your that Tetore the application can be considered under Section 33 of the

Plaiming & Development Act 2000, six copres of the following ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
mnst e snbenined.

1. Nagenal Transport Authony.
The applicant las stated that they have agreed the ve-location of the bus siteltec avith the National
Transport Authority. The applicant 1s requested to provide a capy of written documentation of this
agreenient,

N e Tl ¥ oasass

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards

Sean Garvey

Regional Director

MONAMI

CONSTRUCTION

T: 061 294 362
M: 087 6446994

E: sgarvey@monami.ie

www.monami.ie

The information contained on this email from sgarvey@monami.ie is confidential and may be legally
privileged. 1t is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others
authorised to receive it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or {aking action in reliance of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul.

Monami Construction is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in iis receipt.
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